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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Mayor Olson & City Council Members  

From:  Norm Beagley, MPA, P.E., City Manager 

Date:  February 16, 2024 

Re: Second Amendment to the MAG Interlocal Agreement for  
 Santaquin Main Street Improvements Phases 4 & 5 Additional Funding  
 
On May 4, 2021, the City Council approved an interlocal cooperation agreement with 
Mountainland Association of Governments (MAG) for the Main Street Improvements Phase 4 
(300 East to 100 West).  Additionally, on June 15, 2021, the City Council also approved an 
amendment to that MAG agreement, adding Phase 5 (100 West to 600 West) to the project. 
 
As you know, when we bid the full project (Phases 4 & 5) in September of 2023, we only 
received 1 bid.  That single bid came in at nearly double the amount of our available funding.  
We then loosed up some of the construction time requirements and then rebid the project in 
December of 2023 and received 3 bids.  The low bid at that time was still well over our available 
funding. 
 
Over the last two and a half months, Staff and the Mayor have worked diligently with MAG to 
secure additional funding so we could complete the entire Main Street reconstruction project. 
 
On February 1st, the MAG board approved the majority of the additional funding that we need.  
MAG approved and additional $4.8 million dollars for project completion. 
 
The second addendum to the MAG agreement, adding the additional funding is attached for 
your consideration. 
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Approval of this second addendum to the agreement will allow us to complete the full extent of 
the Main Street project in 2025. 
 
I am available to answer any questions that you may have regarding this item. 
 
Recommended Motion: Motion to approve the second amendment to the MAG interlocal 
agreement. 
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